From: Deana M. Bennett

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Kaitlyn A. Luck

Cc: Hawkins, James , EMNRD

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PROTESTED NSLs - Marathon Qil Permian, LLC PROTEST 2 Centennial Resources Prod.
LLC_Juliet Fed Com Well No. 513H & 514H

Date: Monday, October 4, 2021 3:53:17 PM

Attachments: image004.pna

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Hello,

I am writing to withdraw Marathon’s protest of the NSL applications filed by Centennial Resources
identified below.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need more information from me to withdraw the
protest.

Deana

hw MODRALL SPERLING

Deana M. Bennett

Lawyer

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.0O.Box 2168 | Albuguerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4t st. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1834 | 0: 505.848.1800

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 2:48 PM

To: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>

Cc: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>; Hawkins, James , EMNRD
<James.Hawkins@state.nm.us>

Subject: PROTESTED NSLs - Marathon Oil Permian, LLC PROTEST 2 Centennial Resources Prod.
LLC_Juliet Fed Com Well No. 513H & 514H

Importance: High

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust
the sender and are expecting this message and know the content is safe.

Ms. Kaitlyn A. Luck,
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Applicant

APT#

Cantensial Resoursss Produstion, LLC

WELL NAME
Julist Federal Com Well No.

SLH

30:025-49016

“Centensial Resources Production, LLC

“Juliet Federal Com Wall No.

SH

30-02545015





Applicant OGRID TWELL NAME API #
Centenmial Fesovrces Production, LLC | 372165 | Juliet Federal Com Well No. 514H 3002549016
Re: Cantenmial Resovress Production, LLC | 372183 | Julist Federal Com Wall No. 513H 3002540015

The OCD was notified that Marathon Qil Permian LCC has protested your two applications for
approval of a Non Standard Location of the above subject wells. This party has been identified as an
affected person for their specific location.

Therefore, you are being notified that if Centennial Resource Production, LL.C wishes for this
application to be considered, it must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the
protest is withdrawn as a result of a negotiated resolution with this party.

The NSL applications will be retained by OCD, but suspended from further administrative review.

Please contact the OCD once a decision regarding this application is determined within the next 30
days. If no update is given by the 30 day date below, the applications will be cancelled.

09/14/21, Noticed date
10/14/21, 30 day ends

Protestant contact information:

Deana M. Bennett, Lawyer
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4™ St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1834 | O: 505.848.1800

Please call/e-mail me with any questions regarding this matter.

Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau

OCD - EMNRD

5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113
C: 505-930-6717

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 2:03 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>

Cc: kaluck@hollandhart.com
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Centennial NSL applications

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Hello Mr. Lowe,

| hope this email finds you well. | am writing on behalf of Marathon Oil Permian LCC to protest the
attached NSL applications submitted by Centennial Resource Production, LLC. Specifically, Marathon


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.modrall.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cleonard.lowe%40state.nm.us%7Cd6578d6d06254874c51c08d987815dc2%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C637689811965100245%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=GRAkpASHW8S6L%2BfVXbsFftLf07T0iRm8ZKnZofX7PKo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.emnrd.state.nm.us%2Focd%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cleonard.lowe%40state.nm.us%7Cd6578d6d06254874c51c08d987815dc2%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C637689811965100245%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=7r127YMCSOGY0WHKKvQq880NX71AQ4ohKFmA2bO5GOI%3D&reserved=0
mailto:dmb@modrall.com
mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us
mailto:kaluck@hollandhart.com

objects to the approval of the NSL applications for the Juliet Fed Com #513H well and for the Juliet
Fed Com #514H. Marathon is protesting these two applications because the wells, if drilled at the
proposed non-standard locations, will affect Marathon’s correlative rights.

Please let me know if you need additional information or have questions. Also, please let me know if
more is needed to lodge these protests on Marathon’s behalf.

Thanks,

Deana M. Bennett

ﬁd MODRALL SPERLING

Deana M. Bennett

Lawyer

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.0. Box 2168 | Albuguerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4" st. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuguerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1834 | 0: 505.848.1800

This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error, please
delete it without forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.
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